



KRISSYDANFORTH

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Howdy! I am a passionate graphic designer located in the beautiful state of California. I have experience in marketing as well as print, social, layout and web design. I am a dynamic team player with excellent communication skills currently searching for a challenge.

E-mail: kedanforth@gmail.com

Phone: (909) 454 - 4386

Skype: [krisseydanforth](https://www.skype.com/user/krisseydanforth)

Web: www.krissydanforth.com

Experience

Mountain High Ski Resort

Wrightwood, CA
July 2015 - Present
Graphic Designer

Responsible for designing marketing materials for social and print, create and build resort signs and other environmental projects, as well as manage sign shop.

Simple Green

Huntington Beach, CA
July 2013 - July 2015
Graphic Designer

Collaborate with design and marketing teams to create vision, conceive designs and consistently meet deadlines and requirements.

Principal Media

Beverly Hills, CA
February 2011 - July 2013
Marketing & Design

Manage, coordinate and design projects from concept through completion. Consistently meet deadlines and create highly persuasive marketing presentations and media packs.

Education

Art Institute of California, Orange County

Santa Ana, CA
October 2009 - June 2013
Bachelor of Science in Graphic Design

University of California, Riverside

Riverside, CA
September 2008 - June 2009
Worked towards Bachelor of Arts in Art History

Chaffey College

Rancho Cucamonga, CA
September 2005 - May 2008
IGETC completion of Graphic Design & Art History

Skills/Programs

Adobe Photoshop CC
Adobe Illustrator CC
Adobe InDesign CC
Adobe After Effects
Final Cut Pro
Microsoft Office
Wordpress/Joomla
HTML/CSS
Photography

